4174

CJM.P.A. JPR.A&H (] P.R. LIFE

from AGENCY AT Powers*Marshall Co.

Date 4-28=54
ATTENTION OF Eugene A. Chavez

SUBJECT  #1 Powers-Marshall Sec. 34=T21N-R30E Harding County
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Dear Mr. Chavez:

e have been shut down since you were at out location because the
drilling contractor was having some trouble with his pump and

it was necessary to get a Bat. with large blade to make a road

thru some of the creeks where the bridges couhdn't handle the heavy
ecuipment. We are supposed to be ready to continue operations on
May 1lst or 2nd. We will still advise ycu when we are ready to

set casing and weekly as you have previocusly requested.
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W. C. Powers



